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Past Simple: Structure 

AFFIRMATIVE FORM NEGATIVE FORM QUESTION FORM 

Subjext  + Verb (PS 
Form) + Object 

Subject + Didn’t + Verb (infinitive) Did + Subject + Verb (infinitive) 

 
I 

YOU 
HE 

SHE 
IT  + 
WE 

YOU 
THEY 

 
 

Verb 
(past simple 

form) 
 

e.g I went 
 

She decided 
 

 
I 

YOU 
HE 

SHE 
IT  + 
WE 

YOU 
THEY 

 
 
 
 

didn’t   + 
 
 
 

 
 

Verb 
(infinitive) 

 
 

e.g I didn’t go 
 

She didn’t decide 

 
 
 
 

Did   + 
 
 
 

 
I 

YOU 
HE 

SHE 
IT  + 
WE 

YOU 
THEY 

 
 

Verb 
(infinitive) 

 
 

e.g Did I go 
 

Did she decide? 

 

Past Simple: Structure 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Use 1: COMPLETED ACTIONS 

 

Use 2: FINISHED TIME FRAMES 

We use past simple to talk about 

completed actions in the past:Subj 

 

E.g. He won the first game. 

        She saw him getting on the bus. 

 

We use past simple to talk about 

finished time frames:Subj 

 

E.g. I saw him five minutes ago. 

        They went to New York yesterday. 

 

Use 3: PAST STATES 

 

We use past simple to talk about past 

states:Subj 

 

E.g. I lived in Cork for 10 years. 

        My grandmother had long blond 

        hair. 

Subject + Do/Does not + Verb 


